
UNITED 
NATIONS 

International Covenant 
on Civil and 
Political Rights 

CCPR 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

CCPR/C/SR.1039 
1 April 1991 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE 

Forty-first session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1039th MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Tuesday, 26 March 1991, at 10 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. POCAR 

/ 
later: Mr. DIMITRIJEVIC (Vice-Chairman) 

CONTENTS 

Consideration of reports submitted by States parties under article 40 of the 
Covenant 

This record is subject to correction. 

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should 
be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They 
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official 
Records Editing Section, Department of Copference Services, room DC2-750, 2 United 
Nations Plaza. ·' 

Any corrections to the records of t~e public meetings of the Committee at this 
session will be consolidated in a single ·corrigendum, to be issued shortly after 
the end of the session. 

91-55364 3515S (E) I• • • 





CCPR/C/SR.1039 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr. Ramaswamy, India) 

6. There had been a number of important developments since India had submitted 
its initial report in 1984. A new state of Mizora.m had come into existence 
subsequent to the enactment of the State of Mizora.m Act of 1986. Also, the former 
Union Territory of Arunachal Pradesh had been granted statehood on 
20 February 1987. Goa had become a full-fledged state on 30 May 1987, and Daman 
and Diu had been retained as a Union Territory. The Constitution (Fifty-ninth 
Amendment) Act of 1988 was no longer in force. Under the Constitution (Sixty-third 
Amendment) Act of 1989, the proviso to article 356 (5), and article 359 A, of the 
Constitution had been omitted; thus, the pre-1988 situation had been restored. 

7. In 1987, the Parliament had passed the Legal Service Authorities Act (Act 39 
of 1987), which provided for legal aid on a statutory basis, and for the 
establishment of legal service authorities at central, state and district levels. 
The Parliament had passed the Religious Institutions (Prevention of Misuse) Act of 
1988 (Act 41 of 1988), which sought to prevent the misuse of religious institutions 
for political and other purposes. The Representation of the People Act had been 
amended, reducing the voting age from 21 to 18 years in order to give effect to the 
Constitution (Sixty-first Amendment) Act of 1988. 

8. Since the Human Rights Committee's consideration of India's initial report in 
1984, several elections had been held in India. General elections to the Ninth Lok 
Sabha had been held on 22, 24 and 26 November 1989. Simultaneous elections had 
been held to the legislative assemblies of Andhra Pradesh, Goa, Karnataka, Sikkim 
and Uttar Pradesh. 

9. In connection with the adjudication of disputes relating to recruitment and 
conditions of service of persons appointed to public services and posts, the 
parliament had passed the Administrative Tribunals Act of 1985. Pursuant to that 
Act, the Union Government had set up the Central Administrative Tribunal in 1985, 
whose purpose was to provide speedy and inexpensive justice to central government 
employees. The Tribunal had regular branches in the states, and some of the states 
had also set up tribunals for state government employees. 

10. The Parliament had passed the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes 
(Prevention of Atrocities) Act of 1989 (Act 33 of 1989), which was aimed at 
providing further protection to the vulnerable sectors of Indian society. The Act 
defined the term "atrocity" and provided punishment for the commission of 
atrocities. The states were also obliged to provide adequate relief assistance to 
rehabilitate persons belonging to scheduled castes and scheduled tribes in such 
situations. The Act also provided for the establishment of special courts to try 
such offences. 

11. India's popular democracy promoted healthy public opinion. The free press, 
the All-India Radio and the independent judiciary were the most important vehicles 
for stimulating public opinion and creating an atmosphere in which human rights 
could be observed and protected. The Indian press was a reliable ally in the 
pursuit of truth and the guarantee of civil and political rights to all in India. 

I• •• 









CCPR/C/SR.1039 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Lallah) 

23. It was his understanding that the Armed Forces (Special Powers) Act had been 
the subject of constitutional action in 1983, and if that was so he would welcome 
information on the progress and outcome of that action. 

24. Ms. CHANET sought clarification of the reservations which the Government of 
India had made upon accession to the Covenant, which amounted to restrictions with 
respect to a number of its articles and the possibility of whole sections of the 
Covenant not being applied, in particular the reservation referring to article 22 
of the Indian Constitution regarding administrative detention, which permitted 
exclusion of the rights envisaged under article 9 of the Covenant. The Government 
of India had also made a reservation to article 13 of the Covenant, arguing that it 
reserved the right to apply its own legislation in respect of aliens. She asked 
why the Government of India had considered it useful to make a statement in respect 
of freedom of expression and assembly and the freedom to demonstrate, according to 
which all those freedoms were subject to possible restrictions which probably went 
beyond what was envisaged by the relevant articles of the Covenant. 

25. She would welcome information as to whether the Government intended to accede 
to the Optional Protocol to the Covenant, permitting the Committee to receive and 
consider communications from individuals. 

26. With reference to paragraph 6 of the report, she sought information concerning 
the rules which applied to the appointment, recruitment and advancement of 
magistrates, and any disciplinary sanctions to which they might be subject. She 
also wondered if there were circumstances in which they could be dismissed from 
office. 

27. Mr. Dimitrijevic (Vice-Chairman) took the Chair; 

28. Mr. EL-SHAFEI asked how the new "epistolary jurisdiction" described in 
paragraph 6 of the report had been established, and how it was to be reconciled 
with the Armed Forces (Special Powers) Act, certain provisions of which did not 
permit legal recourse, particularly when acts were committed by military 
authorities or in certain states. 

29. While it was understandable that Governments faced with the spectre of 
terrorism should take measures to protect the victims, he would appreciate more 
details on the meaning of the statement in the report that "these factors were 
exacerbated by chronic instability in the regional situation and growing external 
intervention in India's neighbourhood", and on the way in which t}:le commitment at 
the Government of India to the protection of human rightl;.l had been \189'i3-tively 
affected by that situation. 

30. Lastly, he requested that the right of clArification of India's reservation to 
article 1 of the Covenant and asked what India. 1s position would be on the question 
of areas disputed between sovereign Governmen,;s, 

I • • • 












